
  

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

40 AG 1966 
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/ TO: Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Attention: Mr. 8.J. Papich 

FROM: Deputy Directer for Plans 

- SUBJECT: Joachim JOZXSTEN's New Beoks About the Assassination 

of President Ke re 

| dohw Fe. 

1. Reference is made to os 
6 October 1964, and to your 19 Octoder reply te eur request 

fer name check. Attached to your reply was the cepy of the 

memorandum, dated 1 May 1964, which you had sent te USIA. 

In that memorandum you stated that various anonymous sources 

had furnished to your Bureau literature being distributed by 

JOESTEN. In that connection you also mentioned an snneunce- 

ment concerning "The Jeesten Report--The Truth About the 

Assassination of President Kennedy." _ 
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2. On 29 July 1966 we received a copy of what seems 

to be the same announcement, addressed te the Director of this 

Agency. The envelope did net contein the sender's name and ne 

return address was given. Although the canceliation mark is 

illegible, we have established by checking the German Zip Code 

aumber that the letter was cancelled at Tiengen, Germany. Page 

3 of the announcement cites JOLSTEN's address which is in the 

vieinity of Tiengen. A copy of the annouacement is attached. 

: x0 3. Accerding to the sansuncement, the book, The Truth 

? About, the Kennelly Assassination, is evailable ently tn the German 

Tangesge. The announcement also states that & mere comprehenstve 
versie in the Kaglish language is being prepared ia sevea volumes, 

- four of which have been completed. Attention is directed to page 5 (y 

of the announcement. — bb bhe WR y200 
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    NOT RECORDED 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 
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